Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 December 2022 11:45 AM

To: assignments; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Cc: MTPRI; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Tan Wei Teck
(Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte
Ltd)

Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLG4281A DOA 18 Dec 2022 AGAINST
SMB1596B (YOUR INSURED)

Attachments: SLG4281A DOA 18122022.pdf

Ref: TBA

Dear Yan,

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.

TP: SLG4281A
Insured: SMB1596B
Workshop: LION RENTALS

Thank you.

Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Ai Nee (Motorway) Tew <ainee@lioncityrentals.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 December 2022 8:26 am

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Lion City Rentals ARC <Icrarc@lioncityrentals.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte
Ltd) <SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>; Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <ChitYan.Foo@strides.com.sg>
Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLG4281A DOA 18 Dec 2022 AGAINST SMB1596B (YOUR
INSURED)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear All,
please find attached GIA.
Thanks & Regards

6571 9642
Ainee



On Mon, Dec 19, 2022 at 5:30 PM MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Ainee,

Kindly provide GIA report.

Thanks & regards

Hua Yen

From: Ai Nee (Motorway) Tew <ainee@lioncityrentals.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 3:33 pm

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Lion City Rentals ARC <Icrarc@lioncityrentals.com.sg>

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLG4281A DOA 18 Dec 2022 AGAINST SMB1596B (YOUR INSURED)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

Good morning / good afternoon,
We would like to request for a third-party motor claim survey , details as follow;
Our Vehicle: SLG4281A

Your Insured: SMB1596B
DOA: 18 Dec 2022

Our vehicle is currently in the workshop, address as follow;
No. 4 Jalan Besut S(619557)

Thanks & Regards

6571 9642

Ainee



